STUDENT SENATE MINUTES July 30th, 2019

The Senate President called the Senate meeting to order at 7:00 PM and announced that the meeting may be filmed or audio recorded and may be available to the public. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

ROLL CALL:

Roll was called and a quorum was established with 61 senators present.

Not there for roll call:

- Bean, Walker
- Bhakta, Sharan
- Castro, Benjamin
- Dougan, Skye
- Faubion, Jacob
- Holman, Andrew
- Hoppens, Parker
- Isleib, John David
- Karpinski, Zachary
- Loy, David
- Maroun, Evan
- O'Meara, Christopher
- Patel, Maya
- Portugues, Anthony
- Scurry, Daziah
- Staviski, Peter
- Townsend, Thomas
- Wilson, Macey
- Wright, Noah

PUBLIC DEBATE:

- Melody Castillo:
 - Here to talk about a resolution that would change the Student Senate Rules and Procedures.
 - This piece lacks integrity and ethics.
 - States that it silences both senators and constituents.
 - These rule changes will alter how students can become an elected leader.
 - Though it may not be the intent, this piece silences the students, including transgender students, sexual assault victims and more.
 - It's best to act in the best interest of the students, not a caucus.
 - These resolutions are a "waste of time."
- Minority Party Leader Bindi:
 - Goes through the agenda, and gives the reason why the Inspire party will be objecting to certain things passed by the Replacement and Agenda committee.
 - Some of the objections include opposing forming blocks, and various bills in first reading. Also expresses disinterest in Student Senate Bill 2019-

1076: Commitment to our Constituents Act and 2019-1080: SG Referendum Constitutionality Act.

- Will not be in favor of Student Senate Bill 2019-1071 as well in second reading.
- Desires to add the following components to the budget: mental health resources, additional blue lights on campus, protection for sexual assault survivors.
- Senator Ortiz:
 - Notes that it is "good to be back."
 - Desires to speak on different issues.
 - Speaks on Student Senate Bill 2019-1075: Resolution Supporting the National Puerto Rican Student Coalition
 - Traveled to New York to speak to Puerto Rican leaders from around the nation.
 - Discussed the biggest issues that affected the Puerto Rican community.
 - Mentions the protest against the current governor in Puerto Rico due to comments and a corruption scandal within his own administration.
 - Is drafting a resolution that responds to this controversy.
 - Intends to use the Senate as a resource to bring attention to the conflict.
 - Commends the Deputy Minority Party Leader for the points he made in public debate.
 - Will oppose the block hearings; says it is nothing personal, but just principle instead.
- Senator Amrose:
 - Picks up where Deputy Minority Party Leader Bindi left off.
 - Mentions that the Judiciary Committee has not met yet this summer.
 - States that any legislation that can affect students' lives has not been considered this summer.
 - When it came to voting for the legislation submitted by Senator Amrose, the Judiciary Committee spent time on considering legislation that would "remove students' rights."
 - Seeks appropriate resources for the Counseling and Wellness Center and equitable access to transportation.
 - Feels that there were important bills that were not considered by the Judiciary Committee.
 - Was told that the Judiciary Committee "necessitates action before others."
 - Does not understand why these pieces drafted do not necessitate action, because Senator Amrose believes it does.
 - A piece will now rule the Senate President as the "parliamentary authority," and remove time for students to speak during public debate.
 - Feels that this piece will make the Senate President a "dictator" of the chamber.
- Senator Ragan
 - Reads a personal statement from a constituent from District B, regarding democracy and the "removal" of it.
 - States that the media has the potential to bring up your voter record to see the vote for abolishment of free speech; tells the chamber to be aware of that.

- Nathan Quinn:
 - Current Pride Student Union President.
 - Here to represent the big 5 Student Assembly
 - Less than 4 weeks from the first assembly.
 - This is a "big deal," with a lot of work being put into it.
 - States that the new finance system has caused many issues.
 - States that he understands it is tough and sacrifices must be made.
 - Wants to speak for the Allocations Committee meetings
 - Claims there has only been one meeting, and some requests have been approved, and some have been ignored.
 - Urges everyone to be more proactive and improve correspondence.
 - Also wants to talk about exceptions of these assemblies
 - Contracts must have been started 6 weeks in advance if a speaker is wanted to speak.
 - Wants to see an announcement of the second committee meeting this week.
 - Speaks about honorariums:
 - These come out of the \$5,000 cap, which many people did not know or were unaware of this.
 - Notes that some organizations are not aware; "so let's be transparent in the future of what is going on."
 - Notes that some organizations had to cancel events for speakers.
- Benjamin Lima:
 - Thanks Senator Amrose for extending the time.
 - Goes through some of the provisions that some of the Judiciary Committee members who took a while to deliberate.
 - Goes through a piece that would amend the Senate Rules and Procedures.
 - States that Senate President Shaw is openly admitting that she did not have the authority to remove him and former Senator Grabowski.
 - Not optimistic that this will not be on the agenda in the future.
 - States that not allowing members of the public to sign up for public debate within 24 hours before the meeting is "ridiculous."
 - Another piece is claimed by Lima that it would be in complete violation of the Florida Sunshine Law.
- Colin Solomon
 - Opposes Student Senate Bill 2019-1071: Funding for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Activity Service Fee Budget
 - Addresses the gaps that are not in place with this new budget.
 - Notes that the budget does not address increased number of blue lights around campus, specifically in Fraternity Row.
 - Notes that there are gaps in funding for sexual assault.
 - There is also no apparent funding for the CWC.
 - Notes that Student Body President Murphy did not run on these initiatives, which is why Solomon cannot trust that this would happen.
 - Notes that there are gaps in funding for live streaming.

- States that the Senate should not have to rely on Zachariah Chou for live streaming.
- Specifies frivolous spending in the budget.
 - Awards: \$5,000.
 - Music Royalties: \$12,800.
- Niccole Smith
 - As a student who frequently uses public debate, notes that the piece that amends the Student Senate Rules and Procedures is not in the best interest of the students.
 - Cites her various concerns of members of the student body and public.
 - \circ $\,$ Concerned about the ability for students to speak about issues that affect them
 - If the Senate President feels that the speaker is not directing their comments to the chair, they will receive warnings; feels this is not proper for members of the public to be issued warnings.
 - Notes her disapproval of the amendment that allows only one person to speak about a topic if multiple people desire to speak about a similar topic.
 - Wishes more people spoke in public debate; feels that limiting the time for these speakers is "silencing" constituents.
 - States that everyone in the chamber should want their peers to voice their concerns and thoughts.
 - Also notes the removal of the minority party's rights.
- Senator Jackson
 - Desires to speak about the proposed changes to the Senate Rules and Procedures, even though it might be removed from the agenda.
 - States that students should choose who the best representative for the constituency is.
 - Notes that the Judiciary Committee meeting was not needed to be adjourned because of one member leaving, because quorum would have still been established.
 - Mentions that a bill that was not considered was a code revision that would give graduate students additional protection to activity and service fees.
 - Cites various rules in the Rules and Procedures, and the altering of them.
 - Recalls when the chamber objected a halt to public debate.
 - Does not approve of the time period an individual needs to sign up for public debate due to the time of the deadline the agenda has to be posted by, which is 11:59 PM; feels this is a flaw in the system.

If you wish to hear any speeches given during public debate please request the recordings from <u>senatesecretary@sg.ufl.edu</u>

AMENDMENTS TO THE MINUTES:

• There were none.

AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA:

- Senator Pearson moves to adopt the agenda by a standing vote.
 - Point of inquiry. Deputy Minority Caucus Leader Bindi asks if amendments to the agenda stand precedence over adopting the agenda. The chair rules that because

adopting an agenda is a main motion, a vote must be finished before addressing a motion, but the floor may be opened for any further amendments before the agenda is adopted.

- The floor is open:
 - There was a motion to remove the special rules on the Replacement and Agenda Committee Recommendations. In a standing vote of 7 to 55, that motion fails.
 - There was a motion to refer Student Senate Bill 2019-1076 The Commitment to Our Constituents Act to the Judiciary Committee by unanimous consent.
- In the eyes of the chair, that motion passes.

STUDENT BODY OFFICER REPORT(S):

• There were none.

SENATE PRESIDENT REPORT:

• There was none.

REPLACEMENT AND AGENDA COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:

All recommendations will be heard as a block per special rules.

- Majority Party Leader Pearson moves to call the previous question.
 - There was a motion for a roll call vote. Seconded. In a standing vote of 7 to 57, that motion fails.
 - In a standing vote of 57 to 8 that motion passes.
- In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair that motion passes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Replacement & Agenda:

- Pro Tempore Dunson welcomes the senators.
- Will be having interviews this upcoming week.
- Open Permanent Replacement Seats:
 - Building Construction
 - Dentistry
 - Medicine
 - Graduate (5)
 - Veterinary Medicine
 - Education
- Open Summer Replacement Seats:
 - Architecture
 - o Law
 - Liberal Arts and Sciences
 - Medicine
 - Nursing
 - Pharmacy
 - District B
 - District C

- District D (2)
- Open Committee Seats:
 - Budget and Appropriations (1)
 - Judiciary (1)
- All applications will be heard from previous weeks.
- Will be sending out a poll to schedule one on one meetings.

Minority Party Report:

- Minority Party Leader Bindi:
 - Voted against the Assistant Supervisor of Elections block on principle.
 - Regarding Replacement & Agenda Committee Meeting, attempted to put legislation on the agenda that was not considered by the committee. Cites the Senate Rules and Procedures.
 - Explains why he chose to put legislation on the agenda.
 - Hopes legislation in the future will help students.

Budget & Appropriations:

- Chairman Brown welcomes the senators.
- Looks forward to present in second reading.
- There is one open committee seat. Would love to discuss the requirements of the seat.
- Email him with any questions.

Allocations:

- Chairwoman Girschick welcomes the senators.
- Will be meeting next week.
- Desires to clarify a mix-up going on with Docutraq.
- Email Chairwoman Morris with questions.

Judiciary:

- Chairman Sandifer welcomes the senators.
- Legislation will be heard at next meeting

Rules & Ethics:

- Chairwoman Morris welcomes the senators.
- Chairwoman Morris moves to approve the approved absence of Logan Russell by unanimous consent. Approved.
- Chairwoman Morris moves to approve the approved absence of Zack Anderson by unanimous consent. Approved.
- Chairwoman Morris moves to approve the approved absence of Michael Dormeus by unanimous consent. Approved.
- Chairwoman Morris moves to approve the approved absence of Jessica Jesurajan by unanimous consent. Approved.
- Chairwoman Morris moves to approve the approved absence of Rebecca Ragan by voice vote. In a voice vote, that motion passes.
- Chairwoman Morris moves to approve the approved absence of Aflredo Ortiz by voice vote. In a voice vote, that motion passes.

- Chairwoman Morris moves to approve the failed absences of Cameron Coakes by unanimous consent. Approved.
- Discusses and displays the Constituency Tracker.
- Urges everyone to keep submitting their absence forms.

Information & Communication:

- Chairwomen Jones welcomes senators.
- No basketball game this week.
- Will send out the tabling schedule tomorrow for anyone who needs to complete more constituency events.
- Thanks everyone who showed up to Meet Your Senator Night this past week.
- If there are any questions, send them through email.

FIRST READING:

Student Senate Bill 2019-1072: Resolution to Authorize Student Government Spring 2020 Election Dates

- There was a motion to call the previous question. In the eyes of the chair, that motion passes.
- In the eyes of the chair, that bill passes.

Student Senate Bill 2019-1073: The Bridges Minority Outreach Program Establishment Act

- 5 minutes of presentation:
 - Explains what the Bridges Minority Outreach program is, created by former Student Body President Green last semester.
 - Explains the mission of the Bridges Minority Outreach program; feels that it is a program conducive to the growth of minority students at the university.
 - Yields the remainder of presentation time to the chair.
- There was a motion to call the previous question. In a standing vote, the eyes of the chair that motion passes.
- In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair, that bill passes.

Student Senate Bill 2019-1074: The Class Councils Establishment Act

- 5 minutes of presentation:
 - Explains what the Class Council program is, and what it has done over the past semester.
 - Through Class Council that we are engaging many students across campus.
 - Yields the remainder of his time to the chair.
- There was a motion to call the previous question, in a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair that motion passes.
- In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair, that motion passes.

Student Senate Bill 2019-1075: National Puerto Rican Student Coalition Act

- 5 minutes of presentation:
 - Explained this legislation during public debate, but wants to express the importance of this legislation.

- Recalls the first time coming into the senate, which was because of the damage to Puerto Rico with Hurricane Maria.
- Notes that the Puerto Rican community has been affected by lack of access to the Puerto Rican curriculum, among other things.
- This piece aims to preserve the history of the Puerto Rican homeland.
- These clauses will hope to preserve the Puerto Rican identity.
- Seeks to unify the diaspora of the civil rights of the Puerto Rican community.
- There was a motion to call the previous question. In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair that motion passes.
- In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair, that bill passes.

Student Senate Bill 2019-1077: The Exclusionary Offices Amendment Act

- 5 minutes of presentation:
 - This bill recognizes the Class Councils, Bridges and Internal Affairs roles in the codes, as well as a change to Student Honor Code Chancellor positions.
 - The Vice Chancellor rule will no longer be exclusionary.
 - Yields remainder of time to the chair.
- There was a motion to call the previous question. In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair that motion passes.
- In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair, that bill passes.

Student Senate Bill 2019-1078: The Executive Cabinet Amendment Act

- 5 minutes of presentation:
 - This bill recognizes the creation of Class Councils, Bridges and Internal Affairs positions, and a First Generation Chairman.
 - Looks forward to launch the first generation cabinet director as a permanent position.
 - Aims to find a person to serve our graduate students on campus.
 - Yields remainder of time to the chair.
- There was a motion to call the previous question. In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair that motion passes.
- In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair, that bill passes.

Student Senate Bill 2019-1079: Internal Affairs Establishment Act

- 5 minutes of presentation:
 - Explains the implementation of the Internal Affairs position, created by former Student Body President Ian Green in his term.
 - Yields remainder of time to the chair.
- There was a motion to call the previous question. In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair that motion passes.
- In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair, that bill passes.

Student Senate Bill 2019-1080: Student Government Referendum Constitutionality Act

- 5 minutes of presentation:
 - The Supreme Court ruled that the referendum process was unconstitutional. This aims to fix these concerns.

- Discusses amendments included in this bill.
- This makes it easier on the student and that their work would not go unaccounted for.
- This will also allow referendums to be failed based on it failing requirements in the process of getting signatures.
- This will make the overall process much easier on both sides of the process.
- There was a motion to amend the legislation where point 790.1 to read, "fourteen (14)" instead of, "seven (7)."
 - Senator Pearson objects to the consideration of the question. That motion is rescinded.
 - There was a motion to call the previous question. In the eyes of the chair, that motion passes.
 - In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair, that motion fails.
- There was a motion to call the previous question by standing vote. In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair that motion passes.
- In a standing vote, in the eyes of the chair, that bill passes.

SECOND READING:

Student Senate Bill 2019-1071: Funding for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Activity Service Fee Budget
5 minutes of presentation:

- Looks forward to see how this will help students on campus if passed.
- Yields time to the chair.
- There was a motion to call the previous question by standing vote. In a standing vote of 46 to 16 that motion passes.
- There was a motion to reconsider by unanimous consent. Approved. In a standing vote, that motion passes.
- 5 minutes of non-debatable technical questions.
 - Senator Ortiz: Could you please explain why there is an increase in student salaries?
 - Chairman Brown: The increase in salaries is due to a mandatory salary raise by the University of Florida.
 - Senator Meyer: Can you explain the differences in the operations line for Student Rec Center?
 - Chairman Brown: The operations line is due to an increase in operational wires at SW Rec Center. These lines ensure safety as the primary priority. The 10 year plan line is a maintenance line for the facilities. All pieces of equipment at SW Rec, if they break they will be replaced in 24 hours.
 - Senator Trejos: Could you explain the \$11,000 increase under the ____.
 - Chairman Brown: President Murphy explained that this increase can be attributed to expansion of free printing on campus.
 - Chairwoman Jones: How will the ACCENT and the SGP increases ____.
 - Chairman Brown: There has been substantial growth for both SGP and ACCENT, as the costs for better acts will be high.
 - Chairwoman Girschick: Regarding staff salaries, is this due to an increase in personnel or an increase in salary?
 - Chairman Brown: This is due to mandated increase in minimum wage

- There was a motion to increase non-debatable questions by 5 minutes by unanimous consent. Approved.
 - Senator Ortiz: Can you address the concerns of the budget from the PSU president and others?
 - Chairman Brown: There is an increase of \$70,000 for organization funding. Chairwoman Girschick addressed a systematic error in Docutraq regarding an incorrect request amount. This increase will surely fund organizations in the future.
 - Senator Amrose: Is there a vehicle in the near future to amend the budget?
 - Chairman Brown: The process is through amendments given in May of 2020.
 - Deputy Minority Party Caucus Leader Bindi: Is there any explicit funding for the CWC in this budget?
 - Chairman Brown: The CWC would be under the Health fee and the SG Projects line would be used by Student Body President Murphy under his discretion.
 - Deputy Minority Party Caucus Leader Bindi: Is there any explicit funding for the blue lights or blue light related resources in this budget?
 - Chairman Brown: This would fall under the SG project lines in this budget.
 - Senator Jackson: Did President Murphy discuss any mental health resources when discussing the SG Projects line?
 - Chairman Brown: President Murphy stated that those are initiatives that the executive branch is planning to tackle. However, in terms of the SG Projects line and this budget, that is the discretion of the Student Body President.
- First Round of Con:
 - Minority Caucus Leader Bindi: The budget needs explicit funding for mental health resources, additional blue lights, and live streaming.
 - Senator Amrose: Disapproves of the cutting of the lobbying item on the budget. Disapproves of the \$30,000 elections line as well.
- First Round of Pro:
 - Senator Ortiz: Need to have this bill approved as soon as possible.
 - Senator White: The committee has taken weeks to ensure that students have been first priority while drafting this legislation. Mentions the funding to renovate Southwest Recreation Center.
 - Senator Pearson: Addresses concerns regarding the lobbying line. Lobbying is no longer allowed, and therefore, can no longer be funded. University lobbyists will continue to address issues of students.
- Second Round of Con:
 - Minority Party Leader Bindi: Funding for recreation equipment will not help mental health resources and help students in that manner. It is our job as Senators to represent students with genuine mental health issues.
 - Senator Amrose: Mentions all initiatives not met by this budget, by reading a platform tracker from election season.
- Second Round of Pro:
 - Senator Zlatanoff: Notes that the Budget and Appropriations committee put a lot of work into this budget. Believes this budget is comprehensive and helpful to students.

- Senator Kendrick: This is a comprehensive budget that will fund the different niches on campus. The \$30,000 increase in projects, and the funding of internal fairs exists, which can help tackle student needs.
- Senator Garner: Witnessed the Budget and Appropriations Committee work hard towards this budget. Urges others to put their trust into the work of this committee.
- Senator Jesurajan: Notes that physical activity, in fact, does have a positive effect on mental health. Approves of the funding towards RecSports.
- Third round of Con:
 - Senator Amrose: Picks up where he left off, reading the initiatives not met at this point.
 - Minority Party Leader Bindi: Notes his experience with physical activity his entire life and during his time here at UF, yet still requires mental health resources from the CWC.
 - Senator Amrose: Seen a lot of "buck-passing" during this debate.
- Third round of Pro:
 - Senator Perez: Brings attention to increased funding to organizations such as ACCENT and SGP, and the opportunity to cooperate with organizations to host large events.
 - Majority Party Leader Pearson: Highlights the efforts of the Student Body Presidents and their platforms. Notes that the discretionary funding has allowed us to make great change on campus through the SG projects line.
 - Senator Ortiz: Wants to reiterate what Senator Pearson stated.
- Final round of Con:
 - Minority Party Leader Bindi: Why are we giving funding purely for the Student Body President? We could be an entity that ensured funding for the initiatives for students, but we are not. Notes that the funding for the Mental Health Task Force is zero.
 - Senator Jackson: Notes that there are good things on the platform; however, that does not mean they are the best thing for the student body. Does not approve with lack of funding for the CWC and not having rape kits on campus.
 - Senator Amrose: States the definition of "buck passing." This budget includes nothing to deal with mental health problems. Cites a piece of legislation passed previously. We should doing, "what we can."
- Final Round of Pro:
 - Senator Meyer: It is not a help to deny \$22 million based on a mere "opinion."
 - Chairwoman Jones: Takes a moment to commend Chairman Brown for the time spent on the budget. Addresses a con stated before. Notes that the discretionary funding mentioned before will be in effect for 2021, when Student Body President Murphy will not be in office anymore.
 - Senator Pearson: Addressed the work done by former officials of SG for securing 8 additional CWC counselors. This past year, for the first time, the CWC asked for a fee increase because of securing funding from elsewhere, like the Executive Branch's discretionary fund.

- Senator Ortiz: It is important to remember that many things in this bill are overwhelmingly positive. We must go through and see what we can do after passing.
- Final privilege:
 - Chairman Brown: Looks forward to implanting the budget for fiscal year 2020-21.
- There was a motion for a roll call vote. In the eyes of the chair that motion passes.
- Roll Call Vote:

Amrose, Zachary	Abstain
Anderson, Zachary	Y
Anwar, Sulaiman	Y
Barenholtz, Houston	Y
Bean, Walker	Absent
Bennett, Madeleine	Y
Bertolett, Corby	Y
Bhakta, Sharan	Absent
Bindi, Nikolas	Ν
Blomely, Emily	Y
Brown, Cooper	Y
Bucci, Natalie	Y
Castro, Benjamin	Absent
Charles, Kevin	Y
Coakes, Cameron	Y
Dormeus, Michael	N
Dougan, Skye	Absent
Ducoat, Kyra	Y
Dunson, Emily	Y
Espinosa, Maria	Y
Faas, Mary	Y
Faubion, Jacob	Absent
Fernandez, Aidan	Y
Freedman, Austin	Y
Gagnon, Emily	Y
Garner, Kyle	Y
Gessner, Joshua	Y
Gettleman, Carly	Y
Girschick, Sam	Y
Glover, Jackson	Y
Goel, Nandini	Y
Grant, Kylie	Y
Greenwald, Michael	Abstain

Gunby, David	Y
Heera, Sean	Y
Holman, Andrew	Absent
Hoppens, Parker	Absent
Isleib, John David	Absent
Jackson, Kristen	Abstain
Jesurajan, Jessica	Y
John, Che	N
Jones, Meryl	Y
Karpinski, Zachary	Absent
Katare, Annika	Y
Kendrick, Tyler	Y
Kennedy, Michael	Y
Kim, Da Ey "Esther"	Y
LeMaire, Jacob	Y
Loy, David	Absent
Madden, Mary Claire	Y
Maroun, Evan	Absent
Martin, Tim	Abstain
Meisner, Michael	Y
Meyer, Nick	Y
Mills, Aaron	Y
Morris, Abby	Y
O'Meara, Christopher	Absent
Ortiz, Alfredo	N
Patel, Maya	Absent
Patel, Sneh	Ν
Pearson, Branden	Y
Perez, Mauricio	Y
Portugues, Anthony	Absent
Ragan, Rebecca	Ν
Reineke, John	Y
Rush, Alana	Y
Russel, Logan	Y
Sandifer, Will	Y
Scurry, Daziah	Y
Shaw, Libby	Senate President
Singleton, Stephen	Abstain
Spence, Sydney	Y
Staviski, Peter	Absent
Townsend, Thomas	Absent

Trejos, Kevin	Y
White, Wynton	Y
Wikan, Audrey	Y
Wilson, Macey	Absent
Wolf, Steven	Y
Wright, Noah	Absent
Zlatanoff, Gabi	Y

In a roll call vote of 48 to 7, Student Senate Bill 2019-1071 passes through second reading.

BILLS PENDING SIGNATURES:

• There were none.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Minority Party Leader Bindi: Reach out to the CWC if needing mental health support.
- Senator Jackson: Last Gator Nights event is this Friday at SW Rec. Check it out if in need of a constituency event.
- Senator Amrose:
- Senator Ortiz: Currently working on another resolution regarding Puerto Rico; related to resignation of the governor.
- Senator Perez: LatinX legislation has taken longer than expected, so if there are any questions, reach out.
- Chairman Brown:
- Pro-Tempore Dunson: Everything should be voted on except for Student Senate Bill 2019-1076.

ROLL CALL:

• There was a motion to collect final roll call via voter records by unanimous consent. Approved.

ADJOURNMENT:

• The meeting was adjourned at 9:34 PM.